Shakeel Ahmed

Assistant System Administrator

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2021 - 2023

About

Dr. Shakeel Ahmed is working as Assistant System Administrator in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Shakeel Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS in Computer Science

Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	2021 - 2020
Post Grad Diploma in Computer Science Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2008 - 2009
BA in General Science University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
F.Sc in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mirpur AJK , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mirpur AJK , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2024
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2018
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2013
LAB Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2010
LAB Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2010
LAB Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2005 - 2009
LAB Assistant NUST Institute of Information Technology	2004 - 2005
Lab Assistant\Deo BioPath lab islamabad , First Floor Khyber Plaza Blue Area Islamabad	2004 - 2004
Lab asstt The Health Care Lab Islamabad , Panorama Center Blue Area Islamabad	2003 - 2004

Awards

excellent arrangement for open house.

Letter of Appreciation	2015
excellent arrangement for open house.	
Letter of Appreciation	2014
Letter of Appreciation	2012
Excellent arrangement for the convocation.	
Letter of Appreciation	2010
excellent arrangement for open house.	
Letter of Appreciation	2009
excellent arrangement for open house.	
Letter of Δnoreciation	